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Levi, Julia

From; Gomez, Eva

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018.11:22 AM
To: -Abe, Christopher

Ce: Levi, Julia; Ipach, Nichole

Subject: RE: Boys and girls club dinner

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks!

Eva C. Gomez, M.P.A.
Director of Annuel Giving and Special Gifts
Office: 865-437-3271

Fax: 805-437-2716

Cell:.805-754-5413

From: Abe, Christopher _

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Gomez, Eva <eva.gomez@csuci.edu>

Cc: Levi, Julia <julia Jevi@csuci.edu>; Ipach, Nichole <nichole.ipach@csuci.edu>.

Subject: RE: Boys and-girls club dinner

Eva,

I'checked in with Julia and'we agree that Linda’s email below will work fine. Julia will take the lead in handfing the gifts to
agency process based on Linda’s.information below.

Thanks!

Chris

Chris-Abe

CHractor of Advanzemert Onsratlons

Channel Islands

FERORTATE URINERLITY

EETRE Y-S




From: Gomez, Eva

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 18:17 AM
To:-Abe, Christopher <christopher.abe@csuci.edu>
Subject: FW; Boys and girls club dinner

Hi Chiris, piéase sae below.

Eva C. Gomez, M.P.A,

Director of Annual Giving and Special Gifts
Office: 805-437-3271

Fax: 805-437-2716

Cell; 805-754-5413

From: {pach, Nichale

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Gomez, Eva <gva.gomez@csuci.edu>
Subject: RE: Boys and girls club dinner

Please ask Ch.ris Abeg if he thinks that this will work. Thanks!

Nichele Ipach

Vice President for University Advancement
CSU Channel Istands

One University Drive

Camarillo, CA93012

805-437-8893 (office)
805-758-1230 (cell}

&) Channel Islands

P EARIPMANGA $TATE UNIVERSITY

From: Gomez, Eva _ _
Sent: Thursday, Novermber 8, 2018 9:44 AM
"To: Ipach, Nicholeé <nichole.ipach@csuci.edu>

Subject: FW: Boys and girls ¢lub dinner

N,

As you.can see helow, tinda is giving us 4 tickets. She’s out of town, will the below suffice?
Eva C. Gomez, M.PA.

Director of Annyal Giving and Speciaf Gifts

‘Office: 805-437-3271

Fax: 805-437-2716
Cell;.805-754-5413




From: Linda Dullam [malitodindadullam@®imac.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 7:42 PM

To: Gomez, Eva <eva.gomez@csuci.edu>

Subject; Re; Boys and girls club dinner

Yes. | will ask Lestie to forward two'envelgpesto you. Youdon't get tickets, we just submit names and you check in af the goor.
Then | will write 1o you saying I'm giving them to'the U for4 individuals. Sound good?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nev.6, 2018,.at 3:26 PM, Gomez, Eva <eva.gdmez@csuci.edu> wrate:

Hi Linda, 'mso sorry to-bother you as| know you're traveling, but in order for usito accept the t'ick&ts_,.'we.need
the donation in writing stating that VOu’re-'gi\.‘r_ihg us the tickets and then we have.an internal process to receive
‘them. We have to bie transparent with gifts like this. Can you help me out?

Is there an invitation you can forward and say that you have 4 tickets for CSUC| to use as your guest-at your
table?

Thanics.

Eva C. Gomez, M.P.A.

Director of Annual Giving-and Special Gifts.
Office: 805-437-3271

Fax: 805-437-2716

Celi: 805-754-5413

‘From: Linda Dullam [mailto:iindadullam@mac.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 12:16 #M

To: Gomez, Eva <gva.gomez@csuci.edu>

Subject: Re; Boys and girls club dinner

Yeas four.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov &, 2018; at 2:43 PM, Gomez, Eva <eva.gomez@csuci.edu> wrote;

Hi Linda,
Do.you still have room-at your table-forthe dinner? Did you say 4 tickets?

‘Eva C. Goméz, M.P.A.
Director of Annual Giving.and Special Gifts

California State University Channel Islands
One University Drive / Camarillo, CA 93012
Office: 805-437-3271 / Mobile: 805-754-5413
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12/6/2018 ANNUAL KIDS AUCTION & GALA = Boys & Girls Club of Greater Oxnard & Part Huneme:

2101 WEST VINEYARD AVENUE, OXNARD, CA

PRESENTED BY

Ay g

. hnps:ifbgcop.‘orgfaec_-e'_u'rentsfannual-kids-aumidn-ga'laf




12/6/2018 ANNUAL KIDS AUCTION & GALA Boys & Girls Club-of Greater Oxnard & Port Huneme

OI~ OU\ 'HRD

@ BUICK EIVIES |

The 29?tthhmal Donald K. Facciano Kids Auction & Gala is

ihe premler BGCOP Fundraising Event! Attended by over 300

_guests the ever;t raises over $320,000 for the kids & teens
. '_::J.i.that need us most. The event honors community leaders/
phi anthmplsts and features entertainment, dining, live and
-f..:_-s:lent auct:ons and VIP experiences. Thank you to this years

;-;;_._':.:Co-Chafrs Leshe Anderson and Michael Montoya!

_ 3 FGR SPONSOR‘SH!P OPPORTUNITIES OR TO RESERVE YOUR SEAT
OR’ TABLE PLEA SE CONTACT MAYRA RINCON, SPECIAL EVENTS DIRECTOR,

MRINCON@BGCOP ORG OR CALL 805-815-4959 EXT 200

ENVITATION TO FOLLD’W

SPONSORS ARE A BIG PART OF THE EVENTS SUCCESS. OUR AUCTION OFFERS
BUSINESSES A GREAT MARKETING OPPORTUNITY TO GET THEIR PRODUCTS, SERVICES,
AND BRAND IN FRONT OF OUR COMMUNITY. MOREOVER, IT PROVIDES THE
OPPORTUNITY TO REAFFIRM THEIR COMMITMENT FOR YOUTH. WE HAVE MULTIPLE
GIVING LEVELS FOR ANYONE TO BECOME INVOLVED AND EVERY LEVEL HAS MANY
BENEFITS FOR THE BUSINESS.

CLICK HERE! (HTTPS://BGCOP.ORG/WP- -CONTENT/UPLOADS/2018-AUCTION-
SPONSORSHIP-INFORMATION.PDF)! TO FIND OUT HOW YOU CAN GET INVOLVED

Details

htips://bgcop brgfaec: events/an hual—kids—-auc_tion-ga_la}‘




12/6/2018. ANNUAL KIDS AUCTION & GALA = Boys & Girls Club of Greater Oxnard & Port Huneme

Starts On

Noverhber 17, 2018 - 5:00 pm
Ends On

10:00 pm

Cost
$160.00

Event Categories
Special Eve n't_s_;{_htt_ps:/ /bgeop.org/aec-category/special-events/).

Organizers

Mayra Rincon, Dt_rebt'or of Special Events (htips;//bgeop.org/aec-organizer/ mayra-rincon-director-of-special-eventsy)

B (Phone}(SOS} 815-4950 ext. 200
mnncon@BGCOP org (mailto: mrmcon@BGCOP Org)

Venue

Residence _l_n"n Oxnard River Ridge (https://bgcop.org/aec-venue/residence-Inn-oxnard-river-ridge/).

2104 W Vingyard Avenue
Oxnard:

CA

United States

93036

E._\(thq_{le}‘ 8058154959

60
‘SHARES
¥ Share (https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fhgeop.org%2Faec:_events%IFannual-kids-
' auction-gala%2F)

, Tweet (hitps://twitter.com/intent/tweet?
text=ANNUAL%20KIDS%20AUCTION%20%26%20GALA&url=https://bgcop.otg/aec_ events/annual-kids-auction-
gala/&via= BGCOP)

+ BLAZIN WING CHALLENGE _ Fore The Kids Golf Classic
{hitps://bgcop.org/aec_events/blazin-wing-challenge/) (https://bgcop.org/aec_events/fore-the-kids-golf-
classic/) =

httpsi/fhgcop.orglaec_events/annual-kids-auction-gala/ 4/5




12/6/2018. ANNUAL KIDS AUGTION & GALA — Boys & Giris Club of Greater Oxnard & Port Huneme:

Staff Webmail (http://webmail.bgeop.org)

TRANSLATE
Select Language v

Copyright @ 2016 BGCOP is-a 5014(c(3)

(https://www.facebook.comy/bgcoph/)

—

{https:/Awww.youtube.com/user/bgcophuser

(htt_ps:/'/twitt'e'r:'co_m/ bgcop/)

' htt‘p://www-.'guide_star.o‘rg_/proﬁlé/951?85162)

htt[.:'s:',ﬂft;_gco_p.org_:fae:c_eat\.rents.';‘etnru_J_aI-kid_:s-_au::_tion-galajlr
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